## CANBY CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AUGUST 17, 1983

Mayor Michael L. Gabrion presiding. Councilmembers present: David Anderson, Nancy Kopelk, Scott Taylor, Bill Pulver, Gene Clift and Gary Sowles.

Also present: Administrator Doug Zenor, City Attorney Wade Bettis, Public Works Director Bud Atwood, Deputy Recorder Marilyn Perkett, Court Clerk Dorothy Patterson, David Bury, Harry Sayles, Judy Weber, Attorneys Mike Clancy, Art Slininger and John Vaisey, Bob Weber, Linda McCarthy, Miriam Bettis, Earl Oliver and Shihoko Ono.

Mayor Gabrion called the regular meeting to order at 7:32 p.m., followed by the flag salute and meditation.

Roll call of Council showed a quorum present.

\*\*Councilman Taylor moved to approve as distributed the minutes of regular session August 3, 1983, seconded by Councilwoman Kopelk and approved unanimously.

CITIZEN INPUT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: Harry Sayles, President of the Lions Club, introduced Shihoko Ono, from Ogaki, Japan, who is an exchange student through the Lions Club International and is staying with the Bob Weber family. Miss Ono made a presentation from her home city in Japan to both Mr. Sayles and also to Mayor Gabrion.

COMMUNICATIONS: None presented.

NEW BUSINESS: \*\*Councilman Taylor moved to approve accounts payable as presented on the printout in the amount of \$56,276.70, seconded by Councilman Pulver. Motion carried 5-1, with Councilwoman Kopelk voting nay.

Administrator Zenor reviewed a letter from Roger Reif, on behalf of the Canby Booster Club, requesting waiver of building permit and inspection fees on the stadium project at Canby Union High School. Staff recommendation was for approval due to the community oriented nature of the project. \*\*Councilman Clift moved to approve the request of Roger Reif, representing the Canby Booster Club, for a waiver of building permit fees for their stadium project at Canby High School, providing all building code criteria is met. Seconded by Councilwoman Kopelk and approved 6-0.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None was presented.

OTHER REPORTS: Mr. Zenor explained to the Council that he would be preparing a draft ordinance regarding sewer hook-ups, "Late-Comer Ordinance". The proposed ordinance would put the financial burden on the developer with provisions for the ability to recoup his investment. Administrator Zenor informed the Council that he would be requesting to go the ICMA conference at the next meeting; however, he noted that the City has paid the registration fee which was not a commitment.

Mayor Gabrion announced a special event at the Swim Center on Saturday, August 27th, 10:00 a.m., featuring a syncronized swim team.

Mayor Gabrion recessed the regular session at 7:50 p.m. to go into workshop session on City Attorney selection process.

Mayor Gabrion reconvened the regular session at 8:30 p.m.

\*\*Councilwoman Kopelk moved to accept the recommendation of the selection committee to interview three firms, plus Mr. Vaisey and any other applicant the Council might wish to include. Also, to appoint Mr. Michael Clancy as interim City Prosecuting Attorney until a permanent City Attorney is appointed , at a rate of \$40.00 per hour, effective immediately. Motion seconded by Councilman Anderson and carried 6-0.

A Special Meeting will be held Wednesday, August 24, 1983, 7:00 p.m. with a workshop or executive session to interview attorney applicants.

Dorothy Patterson, Court Clerk, requested that staff formally request that all court records be turned over to Mr. Clancy immediately, regarding the court docket. A letter will be sent by staff requesting the court records.

Mayor Gabrion adjourned the regular meeting at 8:46 p.m.

ion

Peputy Recorder ett